

**4715 Goodrich Rd  
Clarence, New York 14031****(716) 946-8348**

---

**C A R E E R   S U M M A R Y**

---

A senior environmental, health & safety (EHS) professional with a demonstrated ability to manage large scale projects, meet business financial objectives and complete projects on schedule and budget. Extensive domestic and international experience involving projects ranging from \$100,000 to \$300,000,000. Worked with major corporations such as British Petroleum, ExxonMobil, Chevron, Sears, Rohm & Haas, Dupont, Louisiana Energy Systems, Honeywell International, Chemical Waste Management, Safety Kleen, and Thyssenkrupp Steel.

---

**A R E A S   O F   E X P E R T I S E**

---

- Program/Project Management
- Regulatory Compliance/Permitting
- Health and Safety
- Environmental Remediation/Construction
- Energy Programs
- Auditing/Due Diligence
- Sustainability
- Operations & Maintenance
- Recruiting and Development
- Financial Consulting

---

**P R O F E S S I O N A L   E X P E R I E N C E**

---

**Environmental, Health & Safety Compliance Manager**

O'Brien &amp; Gere, Buffalo, New York

2011 – Present

*Marketed and executed multi-media EHS compliance/sustainability projects for various business sectors. Developed and maintained high quality client relations through sales, project management and personnel resources.*

- Conducted project management allowing for timely completion of projects within the established budget and schedule.
- Conducted EHS due diligence efforts for a publicly traded producer for an Energy client.

**Senior Project Manager and Office Director**

Parsons, Commercial Technology Group, Buffalo, New York

2002 – 2011

*Buffalo Office and Safety Director: Responsible for managing the Commercial Technology staff and maintaining a safe and sustainable work space.*

- **Senior Environmental Manager:** Managed 250 resources to support Gulf operations for hazardous waste activities and emergency response facilitation and deployment across the Gulf Coast region for overall cleanup operations following the Gulf oil spill.
- **Sustainability Management:** Managed a waste sustainable management study and safety review related to the construction of a liquefied natural gas program in New Guinea.
- **Senior Task Manager:** Key support for engineering, and construction management for the first commercial-level uranium enrichment plant utilizing centrifuge technology.
- **Permitting and Construction Management:** Facilitated the environmental permitting, sustainable construction plans, public affairs, and safety support for a state -of- the-art steel and stainless steel manufacturing and processing facility on a Greenfield site.

- **Overseas Infrastructure Development:** Responsible for producing specific aviation plans and procedures in accordance with International Civil Aviation Organization standards for a West African airport construction improvement project in support of a large liquefied natural gas energy program. Also, produced sustainable plans, detailed cost estimates and schedules for two separate West African housing communities, including start-up construction, local public affairs, and infrastructure evaluations.
- **Remediation Management:** Managed a \$100 million project for the removal of one million tons of chromium contamination. Managed the investigation, alternative evaluation design and remedial action phases, and materials handling planning. Related project responsibilities included HSSE matters, personnel management, public relations, procurement, waste disposal and permitting.
  - **Additional projects:**
    - **Environmental Technical Director:** Titanium Sponge Processing Plant
    - **Program Manager:** For an international Oil Company
    - **Project Manager:** Landfill operational and environmental support of a National waste disposal company
    - **Project Manager:** Environmental Liabilities Evaluation for an international Chemical Corporation
    - **Senior Technical Director:** Confidential Client, Green Diesel Technology
    - **Technical Advisor:** Confidential Client, Environmental Liability Assessment
    - **Project Manager:** Environmental Mitigation Risk Review
    - **Technical Advisor:** US Government; Defense National Stockpile Center Defense Logistics Agency

**Senior Manager – Financial and Economic Consulting Practice**

Arthur Andersen LLP, Chicago, Illinois

1999 – 2002

*Senior Manager conducted the environmental sections of financial statement audits and performed consulting projects for key clients.*

- Managed the audit of the environmental remediation reserves on a multi-year financial restatement. The restatement was for one of the world’s largest waste services companies. Total audit fees were in excess of \$40 million.
- Conducted due diligence assessments for mergers, acquisitions and divestitures. Developed asset management alternatives for corporate turn-around and bankruptcy projects to improve the management of under-performing assets.
- Analyzed and prioritized client portfolios of environmentally impaired assets for insurance claims recovering in excess of \$100 million for clients.
- Managed annual comprehensive environmental assessments for clients in the chemical manufacturing, defense, pulp and paper, and aerospace industries. These included assessments of corporate compliance, auditing and training programs.

**Director of Environmental Affairs**

Sears, Roebuck And Co., Hoffman Estates, Illinois

1996 – 1999

*Directed Sears Environmental Team that was responsible for providing technical support to more than 3,500 properties including retail sales, warehouse and distribution, automotive, product repair shops, and home improvement facilities.*

- o Managed a \$100 million environmental remediation reserve for the clean-up of contaminated properties.
- o Managed environmental compliance/operating budget for more than 5,400 annual company-wide capital improvement projects. Responsible for reducing costs by 10% while maintaining the same workload and providing consistently high levels of service.
- o Directed program for selection of environmental engineering consultants and remediation technologies.
- o Extensive negotiation experience with law firms, municipalities, regulatory agencies and landlords.

**Corporate Audit Manager, EHS Audit Team & Leader/Manager Development Program**

**Corporate Manager of Environmental Compliance and Policy**

**Senior Compliance Coordinator**

Waste Management, Inc., Oak Brook, Illinois

1988 – 1996

*Managed and led a high-performance team of 10 auditors, performing comprehensive multi-media assessments of TSDFs nationwide. Typical audits comprised more than 500 man-hours of preparation and on-site time. Department conducted more than 30 audits annually which included: transportation divisions, laboratories, remedial service projects, and overall site compliance with RCRA, CAA, CWA and the Corrective Action Programs.*

**Project Manager/Environmental Engineer**

Ecology and Environment, Inc., Buffalo, New York

1986 – 1988

*Provided technical environmental and management oversight on numerous projects involving Superfund remediation and geotechnical site investigations.*

**Geotechnical Engineer/Laboratory Manager**

GZA GEO Environmental, Buffalo, New York

1983 – 1986

*Performed structural analyses to ensure integrity of landfills and a metropolitan subway system.*

**E D U C A T I O N**

---

**Bachelor of Science** (Geo-Mechanical Engineering) - University of Rochester, New York

**Masters Study** work in Civil and Mechanical Engineering - University of Buffalo, New York

**Additional Coursework/Training:**

Parsons Project Manager Certified